From: Carl Malamud carl@media.org
Subject: Re: Georgia Code Revision Commission -- Open Records Request
Date: December 18, 2015 at 3:23 PM
To: Keefe, Brendan bkeefe@11alive.com

I’m around! :) Ping me when you’re back. Nothing public happening for a while, February good timing.

On Dec 18, 2015, at 3:20 PM, Keefe, Brendan <bkeefe@11lalive.com> wrote:

Carl,

I’'m on vacation starting this weekend and then on a training trip. | would love to catch up. What'’s your
schedule in the next couple of weeks?

We're looking at doing a story on this for February.

BRENDAN KEEFE

Chief Investigative Reporter

WXIA 11 Alive (NBC/TEGNA Atlanta)
bkeefe@11alive.com

m (404) 291-2691

@brendankeefe
facebook.com/BrendanKeefel1Alive
TIPS: theinvestigators@311alive.com

From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>

Date: Friday, December 18, 2015 at 5:49 PM

To: Brendan Keefe <bkeefe@11alive.com>

Subject: Re: Georgia Code Revision Commission -- Open Records Request

On Dec 17, 2015, at 1:02 PM, Keefe, Brendan <bkeefe@11alive.com> wrote:

How’s the case going?

happy to give you the rundown if you want to call next week. I’'m around, happy to let you know.
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